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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. S. Boyd, Director, Divisfon of Project AOFC Facility Files
Management, MRR .
FROM: J. H. Sniezek, Assistant Director for Fleld

Coordination, Division of Reactor
Operations Inspection, IE

SUBJECT! TOLEDO EDISOM - DAVIS BESSE UNIT MO, 1
(DN 50-346)

Region 1I1 has informed us that based on their inspection efforts,
they have verified that Toledo Edison Cospany has installed the

Diese] Generator fuel of1 storage tanks (7-153-1 and
7-153-2) and associated equipment {n accordance with {tem c(3)d
of the 1icense KPF-1.

A

J. H. Snferek, Assistant Director
for Fleld Coordination

Division of Reactor Operations
Inspection, IE

cc: H. D. Thormburg, IE
E. L. Jordan, IE
K. M. Haller, IE
N. C. Moseley, IE
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